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The site information given above has been determined from external street level inspection.
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"TOXTERN"

History and Description

"Toxtern" was built in 1927 for G.A. Pickering of Pitt Street, Flemington.’

In the twentieth century a period of conservative attitudes and sustained
growth in the economy were the dominant characteristics of the theme period
in Hawthorn called "Edwardian Prosperity". The garden suburb ideal continued
to develop, particularly in Grace Park and further subdivision throughout
the Municipality led to new middle class garden villas. A few areas
continued to foster large homes, continuing the mansion house suburb tradition
first established at St. James Park in the 1870s. In the Edwardian Period the
Oakland Estate was one of the most desirable new subdivisions. The allotments
were large. Lanes were often not provided at the rear and a new design type
developed incorporating a sweeping drive through a substantial front garden.
This period began to see the car and house considered together in design,
although it would be twenty years more before the two physically were attached
in house and garage.

In this example the garage is a prominent component of the design.

The house is set back a comfortable distance from the road, but is concealed
by a high hedge and the original masonry fence Sections which are visible show
a severe facade, with central arched entry, a side porch for access to the
extension from living rooms, and a low pitched bungalow type roof. The
detailing to the side and rear are not visible. Given the intactness of the
visible portions and the incorporation of the garage, on-site inspection is
likely to reveal further design features of interest.

Assessment

In the 1920s economic conditions were good. The car was gaining popularity
and the concept of the garage and car as visible symbols of wealth were making
their way into architectural form. Several articles on integrated house and
garage design were published in building magazines and mansion houses were
beginning to integrate the two. At 63 Clowes Street of 192 , the garage was
integrated into the facade as the lowest storey. At 61 Clendon Road, Toorak
of 192 a similar placement to this example gave the garage prominence as
part of the landscape treatment integrated with the house design. This
example is amongst the early house/garage integrated designs in the
Metropolitan area.

Significance Metropolitan

1, Architecturally significant for the intactness of the 1920s high quality
house, and for the integrated house/garage design of early date.

Inspection recommended.

7, MMBW House Service Cover No. 160766 (1927-63).
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